Monday, July 29, 2019 at 2:05:36 PM Central Daylight Time

Subject: Fw: APA Division 43 Proposal Accepted!

Date: Sunday, February 3, 2019 at 11:04:40 AM Central Standard Time
From: Cassandra Grey

To: Marilyn Cornish, Glen Ray, Aleah Horton

Happy Sunday all!

| wanted to forward this to let you all know the proposal (Confirmatory Factor Analysis of the McGill
Friendship Questionnaire for Romantic Partners) was accepted as a poster presentation for APA 2019!

Best regards,

Cassandra Grey, M.S.

Counseling Psychology Doctoral Student

Graduate Clinician | Student Counseling & Psychological Services
Graduate Assistant | Women's Initiatives, Office of Inclusion and Diversity
Instructor | UNIV 1150

Auburn University

¢jg0021@auburn.edu

Proud to be a Green Dot supporter. | She, her, hers

From: Adam Fisher <AFisher@family-institute.org>
Sent: Saturday, February 2, 2019 9:55 PM
Subject: APA Division 43 Proposal Accepted!

Dear Proposal Submitter,

We are thrilled to let you know that your proposal was accepted by Division 43 for APA 2019 in Chicago. We
look forward to your contribution. Please feel free to contact either of us if you have any questions!

Sincerely,

Ronda Doonan, PsyD, & Adam Fisher, PhD

Programming Co-Chairs
APA Division 43: The Society for Couple and Family Psychology

IMPORTANT: This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you
are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure as information can be intercepted, lost, arrive late or incomplete.
The sender therefore does not recommend total dependence on e-mail for secure and timely communication.
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